

Jack McClellan

Hard-working and Creative

Quincy, FL 32351

jack.mcclellan18@gmail.com

+1 850 508 0151

I have extensive experience in creative arts, ranging from photography, videoography, digital editing and effects. I also have had 4+ years of rigorous desktop support at Florida State Hospital in Chattahoochee, FL. I pride myself on being hard working and committed, trying to the best to my ability wherever I'm and at whatever I'm doing.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Director of Photography

Altered Cortex Design - Tallahassee, FL

January 2018 to Present

I oversee the visual/video side of Altered Cortex Design, an independent media venture I run alongside Ethan Tramel, who oversees our audio department.

Overseeing the visual side, I utilize professional grade cinema equipment ranging from Sony products to Blackmagic and Cam. Extensive experience with these cameras has helped me better myself as a cinematographer and camera operator.

I also oversee lighting acting as my own Gaffer on most sets and have learned to act fast but to retain professionalism in lighting.

Along with pre and production work, I also handle most post-production work, such as editing, color grading, and visual effects.

Distributed Computer Systems Analyst 1

Florida State Hospital - Chattahoochee, FL

March 2018 to September 2022

As a DCSA 1 at Florida State Hospital, I help service an employee base of over 2,000. Duties ranges from traditional Microsoft Account support, to AD unlocks and resets, computer imaging, mass computer deployment across an incredibly large hospital campus, Comdial phone system management, network maintenance (in the form of deploying and helping set up wireless access points), printer management, running phone and line cable throughout a buildings interior, contractor assistance, educating staff as to proper computer use and operation, maintenance on Kronos Fingerprint scanning time clocks, 24/7 on-call requirements, etc.

The "IT" work at FSH is unique and unlike any other facility, partly due to our insanely low employee count in our IT office and the age and construction of the hospital itself.

Resident Advocate

Florida State Hospital - Chattahoochee, FL
May 2016 to March 2018

While working at FSH as a resident advocate, I would assist in legal work for residents with mental handicaps. This would range from helping sign legal documents, arranging resident/lawyer meetings, drafting legal documents for the residents and tending to resident grievances and complaints.

Photographer/Production Assistant

Calhoun Liberty Journal - Bristol, FL
November 2014 to May 2016

I started working part time at a local newspaper near my High School during my final years at Liberty County High. My work ranged from assigned photography events, to wrecks and all in between. When not shooting, I was helping edit images, working on layouts for the paper and creating graphics for local ads.

Education

Bachelor's in Communications

Florida State University - Tallahassee, FL
August 2020 to Present

Associate in Arts (AA)

Tallahassee Community College - Tallahassee, FL
August 2016 to May 2019

High school diploma

Liberty County High School - Bristol, FL
August 2012 to May 2016

Skills

- Film (3 years)
- Video editing (5 years)
- Cinematography (3 years)
- Adobe Photoshop (6 years)
- Video Production
- Photography
- Graphic Design
- Filming
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe After Effects
- Desktop support (4 years)
- Active Directory

Languages

- English - Fluent

Links

<https://youtube.com/channel/UCdVDsMVxGnjpHYVyZQYSwvA>